D. Ruppert (New Construction)
Lot behind 26000 Frederick Rd.(PRELIM)
#10/59-01D 26003 Frederick &
(Hyattstown Historic District)
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT e
Address: Second Alley (Part of Lot 40) | Meeting Date:  3/28/01
Applicant:  Daniel A. Ruppert o .Report Date: 3/14/01
Resource: Hyattstowri Historic District Public Notice:  3/7/01
Review: HAWP Tax Credit: No
Case Number:  10/59-01D Staff: Robin D. Ziek
PROPOSAL: Construct new house on existing building lot. Gman ey ot~

RECOMMEND: Approval o} Sh (cvel appmad ; prote Poiimg | Fentrunthe | Skeppiy S,
dam\;. Sh—ﬁum.u Lusk bo ¢Pe (F canclenn -

The applicant came before the HPC on February 14, 2001 for a Preliminary Consultation
on this proposal. The comments were generally favorable, and the applicant has incorporated all
the suggestions that were given at that meeting into the current proposal.

Shoe (Wt mt @"QM—“]

PROJECT DESCRIPTION colums ¢ Geo l’(‘“;" .
SIGNIFICANCE: Hyattstown Historic District, Platted 1798

STYLE: Vernacular

DATE: 19" and early 20™ century

The existing building lot extends from Frederick Road, with 32 of road frontage, along
Second Alley for a distance of 247° and then expands to a larger area measuring 82° x 132,
Second Alley is currently a gravel road, providing access to the old public school building at the
top of the hill and which is now a residence. In addition, Second Alley provides access to an
outbuilding which is partially built of stone, and small parking areas for the adjacent properties.

PROPOSAL

The applicant proposes to construct a narrow two-story building in the wide portion of
the property, facing Second Alley. The house will be sided with wood clapboard or a cement
wood clapboard substitute material such as “Hardiplank”. There will be a full-width front porch
with wood columns. As the porch is less than 30” above grade, no railing is required. The front
door has been modified, as recommended, to a single solid panel wood door with side lights and
a transom. Anderson wood-clad windows are proposed. The wood trim will be [nominal] 4”
width to approximate the Jocal construction. The main roof will be covered with asphalt
shingles, while the porch roof will be either galvanized metal or asphalt. No trees will be
removed or affected.
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STAFF DISCUSSION

The applicant’s proposal is appropriate in Hyattstown. This is the building lot for an
early general store which used to stand close to, and facing, Frederick Road. The proposal is a
simple vernacular form and suitable for a residence or for a store, and staff notes that many of the
existing residences in Hyattstown had commercial uses at one point.

The proposed use of Second Alley for access supports an existing condition. Staff notes
that this application does not include any changes to Second Alley, either in terms of the width or
the paving material which is now gravel. Should there be any changes proposed, the applicant
would have to return to the HPC for review and approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission find this proposal consistent with the purposes of
Chapter 24A-8(b)2:

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural or
cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located and would
not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter,

and with the Secretary of the Interior Guidelines #2:

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic materials or
alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

and subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County Department
of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
DPS Field Services Office at (301) 217-6240 prior to commencement of work and not more than
two weeks following completion of work.
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION '
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

. ’ a .
Contact Person: "-)/ﬂ"""‘ﬁ/ [t~ /
t [

Daytime Phone No.: 35/ - 7o« Yfon 3

P #73.065"7’

Tax Account No.:

Name of Property Owner: D/ ‘ﬂ/ 4 /L{w(. - Daytime Phone No.: )07‘\77*74?\ LR
V]
Address: 26063 'F‘/VMZ [ %—c‘mﬁ\/\o 2@Y7$

Street Number City Stnet Zip Code
Contractor: M 4 Jar .\."/ Ku») lﬂ. S , Phone No. _ Jei = 370 —yeu 3
Contractor ﬂeglsﬂauon No.: 8 <—~ 3 ’1(7
Agent for Owner: Se /‘F Daytime Phore No.: 5 e n~ 0

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE . _ ,

House Number: Strcet: Kf S Jre ,';(-.ﬂ,—\/z_,,( . /(( D)

Town/City: /'/7«}4/7 Ax.-*-/ Nearest Cross Steet: "/{ Awf’;/ [ -\( [D [Tf—m / e S5q
1

Lot: Block: Subdivision:

tbe: 377 Folio: €D Parcel:

PART ONE. TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION AND USE

VA, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
F:?]/Construcl ) Extend ) AlterRenovate 13 AC E) Slab I} Room Addition  (} Porch (7} Deck (2} Shed
(7] Move (] Install [7] WreckMaze () Solar  I_1 Fieplace  [1 Woadburning Stove . M/Single Family
[ Revision () Repair {7 Revocable {21 Fence/Wall {complete Section 4) [} Other:

18. Construction cost estimate:  § }/ y - ["{) Do

1C. if this is arevision of a previously approved active permit. see Permit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage disposal; 01 bf wssc 02 ] Septic 03 '} Other;

2B, Type of water supply: o1 [ wssc 02 1) Well 03 [ ) Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

JA. Height feet inches

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the fallowing locations:

(7} On party line/preperty line {3 Entirely on land of owner 171 0n public right of way/essement

1 hereliy certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application. thal the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by alf ngenries listed and I hereby acknowledge and nccept lis to be a condition lor the issuance of this permit,

m,\/ /) G /WJ// j/avf ol

Sig nﬂwwrf }7 ized agent Date

Approved: For Chaitperson, Historic Preservation Commission

Disapproved: Signature: Date:

Application/Permit No.: 0/21\/'“&2 QO Nate Filed: \Bﬁ/O / Date Issued:

Edit 6/21/39 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS \@/5 q -0 \ D




THE FOLLESKING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND
REQUIBED DO ENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a. Description of existing structure(s) and environmental sog’?g mcl;ti;za (hmrzitoncalf ntures and significance;

NEW Home ~ op 5/ o Sm! S‘L_Aﬂ e ,
Resk of gy frsoledsc Afgu ..... Sl / B it o s yonen [ ginee 2
/13“ ”\n-.H’ Q;L{ ,,' \/ Bv .'l}l- i< ( ” / ,/,txc( S !’LL /;_A.\;g,o /,a(\/('

/4‘ Z/(‘N - . m\g,//:\ &y /'A, ' (v-f‘,,«m\,fa‘. (-

b. General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental semng and, wher plxcabkz tho historic district:
predly Cllle qoodt Lora gl o [, o Brees g astd,
%”1 1[;\>M &Z&:ﬂi v»l/v , S0 no et Cv/va+ o~ /Mi/ D’sﬁu‘ww
Y, s vell o sheelvr] 55 Spm.msives . off sef Aonan
Bock fouse Jo &4 // mF l):cL Vi of o/iq Lo . WﬁQu_ M-S o B
zgos, Jitfoed 3bedgom | Yo bedh zsfeey P house Ay ikt

2. SHEPLAN
Sito and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must inchide:
a. the scale, north arrow, and date; /
b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and v

¢. sitefeatures such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, trash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping. \/

3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 7 copies of plans and elevatigns in aformat no larger than 11 x 17", Plans on 8.1/2" x 11" paper are preferred,

a. Schematic construction plans, with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resource(s} and the proposed work,

b. Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed wark in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.

All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the propased work is required.

o
Jé 4. MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS SE"‘—' G(Q_(J,,A;LILM] e ,J‘f' 7/(* Tode
General descnptmn of materials and manufactured items proposed for mcorpomhon in the work of the project. This information may be included on your
design drawings.

5. PHOTOGRAPHS

%—a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of photographs.

b Clearly [abel photographic prints of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the front of photagraphs.

6. TREE SURVEY

Itye:- are proposing construction adjacent to or within the tiripline of any tree 6" of larger in diameter (at approximately 4 feet above the ground), you
must file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of at Jeast that dimension.

7. ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

For ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and confronting property owners (not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes, This list
should include the owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, as well as the owner(s) of lot{s) or parcel(s) which lie directly across
the streethighway from the parcel in question. You can obtain this information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville, (301/279-1355).

PLEASE PRINT (IN BLUE OR BLACK INK) OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES DF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LARELS.



HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTICING

[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner’s méﬂing address Owner’ s Agent’ s maﬂmo address
D pyted Ao foppt Dbl 4 L et

(3473 DV‘W}L 9% 157 02 L«’M f 69
oot v 20711 Gograthmr) WD) 2T “/

Adjacent and confronting Property Owners mailing addresses

Léd@g /'Y\QAA/\'L{Q D \&’JL(V M@o] /:QM/,L 20
ZC«'H‘?‘)LIA»JN %S l\i::‘;:vu #EYLH%N”/ S0
orksla no wh
Cleovn

cocvisy Mo sheeaf P};ur/f

Lq 'V‘k( ’7‘1\«,*\//# Zj
Cletss bors D> 223747

2o

g'addressest noticing table
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Sorve Willr <F

> of Hyztistown Taken from Hopkins' Atlas of 1879

ANNANA_AN AT _

2d from William Dutrow's shop was the home of-Joan Brengle, a car-
<er, 20 Zranzle's house, which he bought in 1864, was one of thz
an. The originzl house was a log cabin built in the early 1800's by
and Eli Zrashear., It had been enlarged upward and to the rear before
7 Brengle, German siding and other trim were added during the Victo-
gle, wno was also a painter and decorator. This nouse, later occu-

e s still standing today. In 1879, Jonn Burdsite was 2

fa1‘1j 3 '1]

aily, 1 il

I narn2ssss. It is interesting to note that the Burdettes of
e o)

—~ -~ o pmbiad
cezlaprsnis Hyatistown.

2l ocr D
33
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'_.l

The HLslony of Menigomery County, Ma wland, from 128 Eardiest
Zo 1579 (Baltimore, MD: Regional Publisning Co., reprinted 1968},

Lot
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Gecrge Grimes was the sncemakar, He lived in a brick house on the east side of
Route 335 norin of First Alley; this houss nhas been torn down. His shoe shop was in
a separate building next to nis nouse. Across the road was the tailor's shop, oper-
ated in the 1860's and 1870's 5y William Davis., Davis rented the small, two-story
frame building (now sneathed with aluminum siding) from the Leather family. It must
have bezn convanient for Davis to have Levi Zeigler as 2 neighbor, Zeigler demonstra-
ted and s0ld sewing machines for the Singer Sewing Machine Company in the 1870's and
1880's. Ths Singer ComDany wzs the first Lo offsr installment buying to its customers. I
sorm z Jonn Cardn2r, who tuilt the Methodist church,
333 & from tns n in one of Hyattstown's early houses. Tne house,
tly of logs, has a lzrge {ireplace chimney. His son, Edward Grafton Cardner,
& rouss on the ezst side of the road in 1262 which he renmodeled extensively.
s 2 buildser. Other carpenters of tha period were P.C. Dutrow and J.R. Smith.ZZ
mmon during thnils pericd, the carpenters were manufacturers of coffins, hence
own's undsartakers.
D.4W. Dutrow and Wellington Welsh. D.W. Dutrow lived
ec All iis store, which bturned down

"dealer in millinery
etc.n?
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Lot 4z Schoe '
[A* L’D < 91[“”" ‘

Tabler, Joshua Inman, Barrick Hall, William Hyatt, Charles
Busey, Jr., Lewis Duvall, Joshua Dorsey, William Burgess and
Christian Tabler.

g2 / 28
83 /Zz? 77/

7 8

{,0+ 4'2 p CL)“N{A 85 / x3/ .'I.‘f / 78 The Frederick-Town Herald lists the following items:
86 rr : Eli Hyatt claims a runaway horse at Hyatt’s Town [June 25,
8?' O’LQ,, / 76 7 1803.] “Stop the Villain” George Davis warns about a horse
! 89 ! akf [ thicf in Ilyattstown [ June 16, 1804.] And the miller, George
89 3 S“ﬂ 7~ S‘ | r;’:;l:'c, placed an advertisement for a runaway slave June 30,
W 9o 36 lq | 73 . By 1804 Jesse Hyatt owned 710 acres, ten slaves, and
‘ q/ 37 43 18 72 he was eollecting groumlyrcnt from 12 owners. Hyatt’s Town
92 38 _g 17 wd ll had six eabing, a tavern, and grist mill. Although a few crops
g3 39 _J %) [ & 7o were grown in ‘the back of resident’s dwellings, the life in the ‘
Cs 2:-2;10 Alley rural village centered nround commerce. The road was main-
95 ; ;.5 9 tained and services were provided to the travelers, because this
5 “2‘—:’%& 0 4 68 ) wity their primary industry. A petition was niade for a road
E—‘J— = 13 67 ; from Hyatt’s Town to Liberty Town passing through New
37 /743 zd |2 66 H Market. This would eventually become route 75, but making
& E (| 65 ] : sure that it went to Hyatt’s Town was a strategic point for the
= 7 y/12V, .‘ merchants.
19 45 1o ey | ; On March 6, 1804 Eli and Mary Ann Hyatt sold a half
__loo]| 46 9 63 K | ncre lot to thé Trustee’s of the Methodist Episcopal Church for
_&_\& 8 62_"& l a log building to be erected. Omne of the (rustees, Charles
/02 48 [ Gl E McEIfresh had been holding meetings for members. The other
: [ trustees were: John H, Swuith, Joseph Benton, Samuel Hobbs
— (‘i&j 13 ._.ﬂik? O D ' aud Basil Soper. Samuel Soper is credited with constructing
&F—EF 5 59 ‘ the chinlied log church, which set back farther from the road .
/05 5) 4 58 : than the current building does.  The outline of the original . S
‘_75? 8 5 , building w visible near the addition at the back of the church.
_ 53 5 5Z .Sl‘:lunue: Sulpcr n:so mfnghtlclnsszcg on weckdays in this building.
, ‘The school et here for about 25 years.
&J_ | { 55 The Great Road at this tirne was a toll road, but not
officially a turnpike. In 1805 local politicians pushed for the

Georgetown to Frederick Road to be incorporated as a turn-
pike. On January 25, 1806 an act was introduced in the
Assembly to attain turnpile status for the Great Road. This

1798 Town Plat .

#
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11. Zeigler House
lots 41, 42, 95, 96 & 97

Thomas Burgee, Jr. may have built a log house here first when
he owned this property in 1820. David Zeigler added to the log
house in 1850, afier inheriting it from his wife’s parents. Pavid
und Ann lived there until 1866, when they sold it to son Levi
Zeigler for $600.00. Levi moved to the house after leaving the
sawmill. Levi died 1901, and his son Ernest sold the house in
1902 to Charles Price and then Jasper and Edna Price. The
house 2 172 story honse has lnpped and vovelty clap boarding,
‘I'he porch wraps from the east to north elevation, with a fint
roof supported by metal posts. Two story south ¢ll has a
gabled roof with raised metal seam covering, black lonvered

“shuttery, ndding charm to the street scene,  The log benss

under the honse have L. C. Zeigler carved in then.

115 Lhromme®
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12. Bowman-Harris General Store
lot 40 south corner of Second Alley and Main Street

Si(c‘ of Asa Hyatt’s log house, 1820, Iater D. W. Dutrow’s
Mercantile which burned down. Peddlers could come to get
re-outfitted at mercantiles snch as this. Traveling snlesmen [or
drutumers], enrried their snmples with thent, and needed lodg-
ing, supper, and stable/livery facilitics. Built in 1876, it was
Inter converted into a residence in the 1930°s, where Lucy and
Edgar Burdette lived and ran a butcher shop in the hack.
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The lot was purchased from Levi C. Zeigler on 12 August 1878
for $100.00. On 19 Nov. 1878 the board approved $655.00 for
the construction of the building, and furniture. This 24° by 26’
two room school house replaced “Swamp College”. It was
completed and opened in 1880. The school at this time went up
to the seventh grade. The school had double desks, where two
children shared a bench style seat. They had ink wells and also
had pencils (which cost a penny) and copybooks (which cost
two cents). On 4 March 1881 this item appeared in the
Sentinel:  “The boys and girls of our town enjoyed on last
Friday evening, defeating the Comus school in a spelling match.
Whilst we can boast of our fine stores and churches, we must
close our mouths when we think of our poor schools, Shame
upon a School Board that recognizes spite worl.”

Teachers listed: John Shipley, Isaac Davis, W. W.
Darby, James E. Duvall, Myra Wolfe, Forrest Gott, Miss
Barry Albert, Viola Hunt, from Frostburg, who boarded with
Nellie Burdette, Miss Margaret Devilbiss, Rev. Robert C.
L.utton, Miss Powers, Mollie Green and Willis O. Rhodes. In
1900, John Darby, Jr. and Mrs. Maggie Ryan were both
teaching.  Mary Ryan, daughter of Maggie, then followed.
Courtney Wade was the last teacher here before the school
closed.  Beginning in 1925, Jim Thompson drove a bus to
Rockville High School daily for students who wished to con-
tinue their education.

Willis Rhodes had taught in Flagstaff, AZ before re-
turning to Maryland to teach. e told many storics to the
students about the wolves howling at uight, and the landscape
of the sonthwest. Mr. Rhodes was the only male teacher at the
Kiugley School before transferring to Hyattstown, in June of
1900. He also taught at Glen Echo. Mrs. Ryan, who taught the
lower grades when Mr. Rhodes was teaching the upper grades,
contracted tuberculosis, and eventually had to leave.

13. Hyattstown School
lot 94 on Second Alley at West Street

54

e - ol i s s kg N Y

Richie Benson grew up in Hyattstown and attended the
Hyattstown School. She says that there were two teachers at
that time, Willis O. Rhodes and Viola Hunt. She nsually
walked home for lunch, and only carried one when the weather
was bad. The teacher could fix a lunch on the pot belly stove
for those who came from out lying areas, it was similar to
grucl. At recess they played ante-over, a game where they
threw a ball over the schoolhouse, and someone had to run and
get it on the other side. Also, they played stick ball and did
chin-ups on the bar between the trees. Frank Linthicum was
on the school dodge ball team. When the students attended the
county-wide ficld day at the old fairgrounds in Rockville, the
Hyattstown dodge ball team competed in the tournament.
Frank remembers that they made it to the finals and their
opponent ;was “Frogpy Hollow” school in Kingsley. The
victorious team members from Hyattstown were awarded
medals after the game. The school was auctioned in 1947,
being purchased by A. R. Carlisle and subsequently turned
into a private residence,




14. Christian Church Parsonage
lots 39 & 93

Site of the Lemuel Nicholson log house 1820, renovated, the
Lottie Cecil house stood closer to the rond than the present
house at this location, in fuct so close that the front porch
practically was the sidewnlk. Henrictta Benton bought the two
lots from Lottie Cecil in 1879. William Lewis, wife Elizabeth
und 3 children lived here c. 1898, In August of 1920, Bradley
Hill Dudrow and his wife Birdie Beall Dudrow granted lot 39
to the Christian Church for the parsonage. ‘The present
pursonage is in the Colonial Revival style built on the site of the
former garden located behind Mrs. Cecil's house. ‘The parson-
age was bailtin 1922 for $600.00.

MIAcEN

frOFERT IES

! 15. Christian Church
lots 92 & 38

In 1820 lot 38 was owned by George Slacker. This lot was
Inter sold to Jacob Thomas in 1826. To meet it’s growing
needs, the congregation decided to bulld a new structure on
land donated by Jacob B, Thomas & wife, Elizabeth Ann
\ Norwood, granddaughter of Eli Hyatt. In 1870 the corner-
: stone was laid under the leadership of Rev. Alfred N. Gilbert,
and the present two-story building was completed for a cost of
$3,000.00. ‘The new buililing was iledicated 20 Angust, 1871
with a congregation of about 40 members. Levi C. Zeigler was
clectedd clder and Thomas Price, Phifip C. Dudrow, C. llzlrri-‘
son, and Luther Norwoatl, nephew of the donors of the land,
were clected deacons. A formal deed was execnted in 1876
when Elizabeth A. Norwood Thomas and Jacolh Thomas
granted unto Thomas Norwood, Andrew lammon, Sr.,
Thomas Price, George W. Davis and Jacobh Thomas, as
trustees, for the “exclusive use for.the Society of Christinn
people called Disciples of Christ vesiding in the vicinity of and
in the habit of attending divine worship n the building com-
monly known ay the Christian Church of Tlyattstown.  ‘The
congregntion was incorporated on 3 May 1890 as the Ily-
attstown Christian Charch, signed by the following officers of
the church: Clarles Price, Jacob Thomas, Thomas Norwoeod,
William Horman, Thomas Price and Levi Christopher Zeipler.,
Duriag this period, the charel was heated by two wood stoves, .
one on cach side of the simctuary, The lighting was from coal
Limps. Torses were ticd to hitching posts out front. The hell
was added in 1915, 1 was rung for services on Sundays, nnd
nt 100 each Armistice Day,  The church held an annual
Children’s Day in June, Styawberry Festival in June and a
church picnic in Augnst. 1t was held at Monntain View Park
trom midday until dark. Musi¢ was provided by the Brown-
ingsville Banml, with games, foad, speeches anil after electricity
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[c. 1925] cake walks. During September or Oc.tober the ch.urch
had two weeks of evangelistic services, with a pr?nnnent
evangelist. The last Sunday would be the day for baptisms, at
Bennett Creek, until 1920 when the baptistery was added,
which was heated by a small stove-like heater. In 1920 lw? lf)ls
adjoining the church property were deeded to the Christian
Church by Mr. and Mrs. Bradley H. Dudrow and 'usc:d as l.lle
sitc of the new parsonage. The educationl hmldmg. with
kitchen, hall, office, four classrooms, rest rooms and bul'mstcry
was built in 1954 at a cost of $13,500.00 and dedicated in June

1955. [parking lot is lot 38].

Al

Ministers of the Christian Church:

1840  Robert Ferguson
Neal McCollum
John P. Mitchell
William Schell
1890 Rev. Mr. Wolfe
Alred Gilbert
1912-19 Oliver C. Barnes
1920-22 Ralph V. Funk
1924-31 Robert Clifford Lutton
1931-40 Oliver C. Barnes
1940-42 Lcs,;lic Bowers
1942-44 G. D. Lamb
1944-52 Ladue B. McGill
1953-55 J. Arthur Mott
1956 Charles . Funk
1956-57 Maitland Watterworth
1957-63 J. Arthur Mott
1963 Gerald Flinn
1964-68 Albert 1. Tisdall
1968-72 Theodore Keckler
1972-76 David L. Watterworth
1976-83 Jolhn S. Powell
1983-84 Caren Cullen-Knapp
1984  W. F. Terry Reister

16. Stella Miles House
lots 37 & 91

'

Site of Ralph Norwood’s house, this was later the site of the
Mr. Ilarris’s garage. Around 1945 Stella Miles had Raymond
Spring build an addition and renovate it for her house.
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1 from Willizm Dutrow's Snop was ths nome of-Joan Brengle, a car-
zr, 70 Srenzie's house, which he bought in 1864, was ons of tns

1. Ths originzl house was z log cabin built in the early 1800's by
~d E1i1 Brashsar, It had been enlarged upward and to the rear before
Brengle. Csrman siding and other trim were added during the Victo-
zle, who was also a painter and decorator. This nouss, later occu-
: family, is still standing today. I 1879, Jonn Burdetie was a

td harnsssss. It is interesting (o note that the Burdattes of

50ils dzzlersnip in Hyatistowm.

ey ¢f Monigomery Couniy, Maryland, 4rom 148 Earnliest
<0 1577 (Zaltimore, MD: Regional Pudlisning Co., reprinted 1958)
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wzs the ved in a brick house on the east side of
First A &s been torn dowm. His shoe shop was in

5 naxc t SS the road was the tailor's shop, oper-
and 137 ;is, Davis rentad the small, two-story

w sneath iding) from ths Leatner family. It must

nt for D Zeigler as 2 neighbor, Zeigler demonstra-

ain S=wing Machine Company in the 1870's and
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BY SIGNIFILANUL P .

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PAEHISTORIC  —ARCHEQLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~ _REUIGICN
—1400-1433 © _—ARCHEOQLOGY-HISTQRIC —CONSERVATION —lAW _SCIENCE
__1500-1539 __AGRICULTURE __£CONCMICS ) __UTERATURE __SCULPTURE
_.18C0-1839 —ARCHITECTURE KEDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1760-1793 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC _THEATER
X 1800-1359 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY ] —.TRANSPORTATION
- 1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —~INDUSTRY —PQUTICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER(SPEC!IFY)
~JINVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 18 79 BUILDER/ARCHITECT }

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first schoolhouse erected in the village of nyattstown is

believed to have been constructed during the 1830's, on a portion (lot L)

of the Hyatt-Welsh estate, This early frame, one-room school was situated
about 250 feet from the Frederick Road, in a low, level and rather marshy
spot of land; hence, the school was locally eferred to as "Swamp College.”
It was a2 frame, one-rocm building which served 8 grades and 60 to 70
pupils., This orlglnal Pyattstown schnool, organized some 30 years before
the advent of county-wide public eaucaulon, served the small ccmmunity

wntil the late 1870's, when the citizenry decided that the school was
unpleasantly located and inadeguate for the acadermic needs of the growing
pogulaticn. Therefore the cld schoolhouse was zbandoned, and the Qc"oo7
Board on August 6, 1878 zprreved S600 for 2 lot and a new puilding.l

. Land 1“o*- t’*m new schecl, a2 half-ac takan from parts of town lot
S%-97, was granted to the Mcntgozmary County School Commissioners by Levi
C. Zeigler, on August 12, 1878 for S$100.2 By the next vyear the new school
had teen ceonstiructed, I¥ was a two-room frame siructure, nhousing itwo
teachers and the eguivalent of zradss one through seven., An additicn wzs
tuilt in 1899 at a cost of 2350.° The schoolnouse was used for some sixiy
vears, and was closed in 19486 as a result of the school consolidation
progreao,

On Vaf 73, 13k7, ths schcolhouse and the lot 1% stands on ware sold
by the Bcard of Educaticn to Allen Zaymond Carlisls for $2,050.%F Mz,
Ca”llsle cenvarted 1t inlo e residentizl dwel;ing, its present use., After

is death in 1971, nis widow sold the progperty to the currsnt oWners,
Mr. & Mrs, N’lllan Gruver,

FOOTNQTES:

1. Jewell, E., Cuy, "Schools That Were", unpublishe
2. Land Reccrds of Montgomery Couwnty, Maryland, ZE:
3+ Jewell, Op. Cit,

Y. Land Records, Op. Cit., 11k5/23.

CONTINUZ ON SEPARMNTE SHIZIT IF NECISSARY ()
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CONDITION CHECX ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED | —UNALTERED X oniGinaL site
Xcooo —RUINS Larvrenen —_MOVED DATE_
__FAIR _ —_UNEXPOSED ‘

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL {IF KNCWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hyatistown School was built as a two-room schnoolhouse

just south of the Christian Church and at nearly ‘the same distance
from the road. School Board insurance records of January 15, 1901
describe it as 2h4' x 26' in size, and of 2 rooms. The schoolhouse

was auctioned off in 1947 and private cwners enlarged it to its
present five bay by two bay dimensicns. There are four paired windows
on the east (front) facade. The house has a gable roof which is now
covered witn asbestos shingles as is the exterior of the house. There

is a2 small wooden front porch at approximately the middle of the east
facade,; and an exterior chimney to the north of it.

Second Alley leads to the schoolhouse. The lot is delineated by
mature trees, -’ ' , .

CONTINUZ ON SEPARATE SHEET IT NICISSARY
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: Second Alley Meeting Date:  2/14/01
Applicant:  Daniel A. Ruppert Report Date: 2/7/01
Resource: Hyattstown Historic District Public Notice:  1/31/01
Review: PRELIMINARY CONSULTATION Tax Credit: No
District Number:  10/59 Staff: Robin D. Ziek
PROPOSAL: Construct new home on site of R.H. Bowman store
RECOMMEND: Revise design, and return for Preliminary Consultation

1) Seek to assure access to property via Second Alley;

2) Review archaeological potential with regard to siting (and original siting of Bowman
Store);

3)  Consider siting with respect to old School building;
4) Add front porch;
3) Revise materials to wood siding. or approved substitute;

6) Revise design of front door.

PROJECT LOCATION DESCRIPTION

The existing building lot was recorded by deed dated December 4, 1967. The property
extends from Frederick Road, with 327 of road frontage. along Second Alley for a distance of
2477; itis 82 x 132" in the area where the new house would be built (see Circle 7,8 ). The
size and shape of the lot stands in contrast to the original platting of Hyattstown (see Circle [_3/ 20)
where Lots 40, 94 and 95 are in the general vicinity of the proposed new construction.

There was considerable public activity around Second Alley, with the Hyattstown
Christian Church (Lots 92, 38) and parsonage (Lots 93, 39) on the north side of the alley, and a
public school (Lot 94) and general store (Lot 40) on the south side. There were apparently at
least two store buildings on Lot 40 over time. although more research should be done on the
dates of the occupants.  The first appears to be Dutrow’'s store (see Circle Jo, 2.1 ), which shows
up on the Hopkins™ Atlas ot 1879 (sce Circle 24 ). with his residence on the opposite side of

&,



Frederick Road. A photograph of this store. dated c. 1900, was printed in Vol. 29 of the

Montgomery County Story, published in 1986 by the Montgomery County Historical Society. A (Cl . e
photograph of the R.H. Bowman store was published in a small history publication in 1998, by
Dona Cuttler, with the information that this store was built ca. 1876. and was converted for use [ G !

as a residence in the 1930’s. Clearly, there needs to be more research done on the history of the x )
general store in Hyattstown on Lot 40. However, the Hopkins Map indicates that at least in
1879, there was a general store on Lot 40 fronting Frederick Road.

The 19" century character of Second Alley can still be gleamed, with the Hvattstown
Christian Church on one side. and the small school building on the other.

PROPOSAL

The applicant proposes to build a small 2-story residence which would measure 20" x 40°.
A small parking area is shown on the site plan (see Circle ¥ ). The plan indicates a 3-bedroom
house, with 1-% baths. There is no indication of a basement or attic space, although the roof has
a steep pitch (12:12). The applicant proposes to use vinyl siding over most of the structure, with
vinyvl or wood vertical board in the gable ends. Anderson Vinyl-clad wood insulated windows
are proposed with etther 22 TDL or with 1/1 windows. The drawings seam to indicate that the
tront door would have side lights and a transom. Window shutters appear to be shown on the

side elevation (see Circle | 2~ ). The applicant indicates that the new construction would not
atfect any trees.

STAFF DISCUSSION

At first glance, the proposal has appeal. The applicant has apparently derived the design
of the new house from the photograph ot the R.H. Bowman Store (se2 Circle 2 2 ). This
store. with an 1376 date in the zabie end. was a narrow two-story building with a tull-width freat
porch along the narrow side. The building was very simple. although there is a decorative
grouping of windows at the 2™ tloor level under the inscribed date. The front windows were 2/2.
while the side windows were 6.6.

Staff had originally discussed building a small 1-1/2 story dwelling on this lot, with a
front porch facing on to Second Alley 5o as to reduce the impact of the building on the historic
building pattern. Upon consideration ot the applicant’s proposal. staff teels that there are two
viable options for new construction here.

1) Build a house on Frederick Road in the approximate location of the general store, with a
massing similar to the general store. The applicant could use the historic photographs for
guidance. The new building shouldn't replicate the store, but would be built of similar
materials (wood frame. wood clapboard). and with a similar massing including the front
porch facing Frederick Road. This would help to fill in the empty spaces which currently
occur in the town’s tabric along Frederick Road. The occupant would have a generous
back vard. and could use Second Alley tor access to a rear garage or parking area.



2) Build a small 1-1/2 story residence in the back portion of the lot facing Second Alley.
The low height and small scale would minimize the impact on the historic school
building and church. The reduced massing would help prevent the small school building
from being overwhelmed, and would also help to reinforce the prominence of the historic
structures including the church building. The church building faces Frederick Road, and
participates in the vista from this public road in a way which no residence can achieve. In
fact, the small public school faces Second Alley, and staff feels that a new residence
should match this siting.

Staff feels that either option would conform to the feel and character of Hyattstown,
especially as the applicant is proposing a house of such a small scale. In the current application,
the applicant proposes setting the new house back from the edge of Second Alley to provide a
view of the school house bullding. Most buildings on the rear lots were secondary structures and
were laid out informally, in direct contrast to the tight residential layout of structures along
Frederick Road. Saff feels that an informal siting on Second Avenue could be appropriate.

While the applicant proposes to use vinyl, staff feels strongly that this simple building
should be sided with wood clapboard all the way up into the gable ends, as was the general store.
The applicant might, however, wish to investigate the use of a wood substitute material such as
“Hardiplank™. This has been previously approved by the HPC and provides a close
approximation to wood siding, which is something that the vinyl siding does not do. Staff notes
that the front door should be something more compatible with the district than the stock door
shown in the front elevation, with either a wood paneled door or ¥-light wood paneled door.
The applicant should also revise the sidelights to reflect more accurately what would be built.

Staff notes that the subject property was platted as a “flag lot”, with frontage along
Frederick Road. [t would be preferable for the applicant to develop direct access off of Second
Alley rather than constructing a new driveway from Frederick Road. This would help to
minimize the amount of new paving in town, and would reinforce the originally layout of the
town rather than developing the new suburban “tlag lot™ scheme.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the applicant incorporate the HPC guidance into a revised -
proposal and return to the HPC for a second Preliminary Consultation.



RETURNTO:  DEPARTMENTOF PERVITTINGSERVICES =~ -
- zssnocxvm.smua:ndrmon.aocxwuaMn zor

< 2801778370 - DPS - #8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Persan; ’DAM/Z ,[n#,\_-f—

\
Daytime Phone No.: 90/ =3 7o - oo 3
Tax Account No.;
Name of Property Cwner: Drl-ff./ 4' [’v‘ﬂ,’ll.-\L' Daytinte Phone Mo 3:» /‘3 72 - foe 3 ) '
Address: ' /L/Lr.;:{-/i —'/—w.“./
Streat Number 0 City Stant i Zip Cade
Contractom: ,Z_,.pfli.“{" éw./‘# ,ﬁ\’u'/,;g.’)_ PhoneNo.. _Jei = 37a ~You 3
Cantractolﬂegisna{izn No.: E/)’C 3 L“'{’7
Agent lor Owner: 5(_/ 15: Daytime Phone Mo.: _ §e A~
LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE .
House Number: i Street: [L/_iﬂ— r‘r\el‘-fh’/ /( D
Town/City: /L/'vdu; /..'_‘.‘/ Nearest Cigss Seet: € /gl 'g.// Jjo ét_/J 4357
Lot Block: Sutdivision:
. 7

Lber: _S Y2 foio: C D Paccel;
PART ONE; TYPEOF PEAMIT ACTION AND USE
1A, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALLAPPUCASLE:

.‘Z]/C’anslruc( [ Extend (D AterFenovate L AC 1) Siab ] Aaom Additan (3 Porch (3 Ceck T Shed

1 Move (3 tnzzait T ‘WreckRaz 5 Sciar 1} Fireglacz [} Wociburning Stove i Single Family

3 Rewssion {} Regair {3 Revocatie ! Fence/Mail {complets Saction 1) (5 Other:
3. Constryction costesumate: S & Ty ‘ RN

iC. ilins s 3 rension of 3 grevigusiy appraved ctive Sermut, see Parant ¥

PART TWO: COMPLETE FORNEW COMNSTAUCTION ANC EXTEND/ADOITIONS

A, Type ol sewage disgosal: Q! ';)/WSSC 092 i 1 Sente 03 '} Cther
28. Type of water supply: o1 WS3C 02 1.1 Well 0311 Gther:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCERETAINING WALL

JA. Height feet inches

10. Indicate whether the ‘ence 3r retauing ‘il is 19 Se zanstructed 3u ne af tha fadawig 'ocations.

CJ Qnoarvytine/property line [ Sntiely on tand af awner i_t Gn public right al way/sasement

I heeeby certify that | have the sutharity ta make the laregamyg applicanan, that (ke agpiication is carrecl, and that the construction.wil comply wnth plans
aporoved by all JgL‘nC'cs listed and | herehy acknowiedye and accept Hus (v be 3 couditian lor the ssuanca of s geimit.

4 el J— Jr il

Segrature o 'wré: ¢ sutironsad sqent Cata

Approved: For Crwenersan, etane Tiasnecalion Sommission

Cisappraved: Sigraturs, Cate:

Agphicanon et Mo Gatarind Cateissued: : {

fan 5,24,99 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS




THE FOL|@NRVING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AN E
REQUIRED DOWOIMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPETCATION.

WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Description of existing structure(s) and environmental setting, includi thexr)‘ torical fgatures and significance: .
NEwW Hope  op Sl‘[& O'fg "Zﬂ Q— o~r S S/mﬂ s J“LQ,
J,QS'}’ o‘F Mq ﬁAfot—J[qu L Ll, I\ N :u( . S /'[ Qi gl — l-un({ S PRI [ sln./'( )~/(

Aﬁk}l\..{( o.’\mr\( ’r‘ i 7% ;N-[H\L /»_, ;Uch Yt 1VL~ /\»..'X.n. é-?—ﬁvt
: /\,(NJ M(’/LS ¢~u$/’/¢‘1 A- L{LJ[‘\(/(.

b. General description ol project and its effect an the histaric resource(s), the envirenmental semnq and, whzoiphcuble tha historic district:

jf‘{#\, LHle guast Loma ({JH- o ceS (/naw/
nctegs deom feomd ally 5o e mess C\,«Lw-f- o~ /;,J‘(/ D—,,—L,AQ&L,

(o, ?/c,ﬂz{ well '£> S/\C:b /’sr‘s") S5 oAD Sudin. TS ves . AL set £

Beck fouse so will mF Lk yiew of oller fome Cowtoc -3 o €
8303, * Jstfored 3bidaom | Ytadh zshey fambeuse Al nyld

2. SITEPLAN

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:

a. the scale, north arrow, and date; /

b. dimensicns of all existing and propasad suctures; and 4

c. site features such as watkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streamns, trash dumasters, mechanicai equipment, and landscaping. /

3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 2 eagies of plans and elevations in a fermat no tasger than 117 x 17°, Plans on 8 1/2°x 11" pager are preferred,

Schematic constructian plans, with maiked dimensions, indicating location, size and gencral type of walls, window and doer openings, and ather
lixed {eatures of both the exizting rescurce{s) and the propased woik.

Elevations {facades), with marked dimensicns. c'early indicating propnsed work in relaticn to existing construction and, when appropriate, cantext.
All materials and lixtures praposed for the exterier must be noted an the elevations drawings, An existing and 3 proposed elevaticn drawing of each

facade aflecied by the praposed work is required.

!

. !
" " o
Fi MATERALS SPECIEICATIONS G ¢ fu /! 1 F,.-,;(-- 4 4,;‘.,7&-‘. P

et

General description of materials and manufactured items propased for incorporation in the work ol the project. This information may be included on your
design drawings,

5. PHOTOGRAPHS

*,a

Clearly ateled photagraphic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the alfected portions. All fabels should be piaced on the
front of phatagraphs.

. Ciearly labet photagraphic prints of the resource as viewed frgm the public right-of-way and ol the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on

the frant of photographs,

6. TAEE SUAVEY

Ity are proposing construction adjacent ta ar withun the drphne af any tree 67 or larger in diameter {at approximately 4 feet abave the ground), you
muattile an accurate tree survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

7. ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFAQONTING PROPERTY QWNERS .

For ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and confronting property awners (nat tenants), including names, addresses. and 1ip codes. This list
should include the owners of ail lets or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, 8s weil as the ewner{s) of lat{s] ar parcel{s) which lie direcily across
the stesthighvsay ftam the garzel in question. fou can cbtain this information hem the Cepartment of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monioe Streel
Rockwille, (304/273-1355).

PLEASE PRINT (1 SLUE CR BLACK INX) 0f TYPE THIS iNFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUICES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHDTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTQ MAILING LABELS.

/

/



HA\VP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTICING

[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner's mailing address Owner’ s Agent’s mzuhnc7 address
Dppied A foppiid DAL 4 /)pv‘v‘—

(3573 gd‘#g : 17102 uévf wcll 69
ot oot g 22917 | Grrmethn Ay 2ee7

Adjacent and confronting Property Owners mailing addresses
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The battle of Monocacy was fought north of Urbana,
on the Great Road July 9, 1864. The covered bridge was
destroyed und reportedly, the river ran red following the battle
from casualties and woumded. Geueral Eurly’s troops passed
through Hyattstown swiftly, on their way to Wushington on
July 10, hoping to tuke the capitul.  Although they won the
batile, the delay at Monocacy had allowed additional Union
troops to be deployed, successfully defending the District of

Columbia.
On July 27, Early’s men returned to their Virginin

headguarters, while the 6th and 9th corp Army of the Potone
were in Hyattstown, planming to go to Harper’s Ferry, As (he
2d Continentnl Heavy Artillery 6th corp moved along the
Grent Rond Louis Bissell noted the condition of the towns he
passed.  Oun August 1 he wrote:  “On the road np from
Washingtun we passed through the villnge of Rockville, 1€y a
dirty place to my eye. The village next to Rockville is Hy-
attstown. ‘This place has a much neater appearance.”

‘The ussassination of President Lincoln on April 14,
1865 occurred on Good Friday. During the Easter weekend
celebration, several of the Hynttstown boys got rowdy and
hoisterous, as was the custom of this period. Perhaps it was
ill-timee, as the country was mourning the president’s death.
Seven of the boys, including Warner Wellington Welsh and
William Wallace Welsh, were churged witle disloyalty and
placed under military arrest. ‘They weve taken to Fort Dix,
near Baltimore, where they were held and treated as prisoners.
In the War Department, Union friends were able to use their
influence to convinee nuthorities that the boys were not part of
any conspiracy plot or linked to the death of the president in
uny way. Six weeks later, they were finally released.
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In the years following the war the population of Hy-
attstown continued to grow. ‘The town now included 150
residents, two blancksmiths, two schoothouses, a postmaster,
four churches, three carpenters, an wndertaker, physician,
mitler, shoemnker, carringe maker, churn maker, saddle and
harness nnlker, cooper, and the tan yard. The slate quarry was
in operation, as Willinm Willinms, slate roofer of Hyattstown,
advertised his business In the Montpomery Sentinel of August
4, 1871,

The new Christinn Church building was dedicated in
1871, 'The congregation had outgrown the old church and the
new sanctuary was built n the middle of town. Abont 40
members were active when the present church opened it’s
doors to the community.

In 1875 the cornerstone was laid for the Methodist
Protestimt Church in Hyattstown, across from the Methodist
Episcopal Church. William A. Wade was the pastor at this
time and the circuit was ironically called the Montgomery
Circuit, the snime as the Methodist Fpiscopal Church. There
were 20 members attending when the chiurch was dedicated in
1876.

That same year the Hyattstown Singer Sewing Ma-
chine office opened.  Isanc M. Singer introduced the “live
payment plan™ making this modern convenience affordable in
installments. Levi Zeigler, the Singer ngent, huilt a small shop
next to his house where machines conld he demonstrated, or
taken in wagons (o rural aveas.

The schoothouse was now 46 years old, and inadequate
for the growing town. The comnumity requested a new build-
ing in 1876, but the school banrd denied the request, as some
areas did not even have a school building at the time. On the
third annual (ry, a new school was promised.  “Swamp
College” closed in 1880 when the new two-room schoolhouse
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February 14, 2004 {

To: Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission
From: Friends of Historic Hyattstown
Subject: Ruppert new construction

Friends of Historic Hyattstown (FHH) is an incorporated, non-profit organization that was
founded in 1976 — predating both the HPC and the Hyattstown Historic District. FHH was
founded to actively promote the preservation of the historic rural roadside village of Hyattstown.
At that time in 1976, Hyattstown was in “poor health and declining.” The issues in Hyattstown
have been significantly different than in many of the other historic areas in Montgomery County,
where maintaining architectural integrity is often the major focus and little change is often
desired and promoted. For Hyattstown, saving structures from demolition by neglect and
community revitalization have been first and foremost. We believe that infill, such as with this
proposed new house, is critical to the revitalization of Hyattstown, that infill is necessary to the
long term health of the Historic District, and that appropriate infill should be considered as
essentially new contributing resources to the Historic District. Thus, we support this proposed
new house and believe that it is something that you all, the HPC and its staff, should support and
encourage, rather than just simply go along with it because you cannot prevent it.

Hyattstown has come a long way since 1976 when FHH was founded. A turning point in

‘Hyattstown revitalization occurred several years ago when Montgomery County and WSSC

constructed a small package sewage treatment plant to service the historic district alone. This
has allowed existing occupied homes and businesses to be renovated to modern standards and
enabled the unoccupied structures to be stabilized, restored, and now even occupied — all truly
amazing.

Hyattstown is a small historic district with only about 30 houses (but 3 churches and 5
cemeteries!). By our count in the past several years (and in the next several years), nearly half
the town will have undergone significant construction.

1. 1 house restored & occupied after 20-30 years of being unoccupied (Wilkinson).

2. 1 house being restored after 30 years of being unoccupied (Casselman).

3. 4 houses that were in very poor shape were totally renovated to modern standards

(Linthicum, Anderson, Haley, parsonage).

2 new houses under construction (DeReggi, Asbeck).

2 more new houses proposed (Campanaro lot, this house/Ruppert).

Proposed addition on 1 small house (Tailor Shop).

Hyattstown Mill & Miller House restored and occupied by Hyattstown Mill Arts Project

(HMAP).

8. 2 unoccupied houses currently being stabilized & eventually restored (Carpenter Shop, Lillie
Stone House).

9. 1 house under renovation for the Historic Hyattstown Museum on the Great Road (Davis-
Tabler House).

N o s

FHH is involved in the Hyattstown Mill Arts Project, the renovation of the Davis House for the
Hyattstown Museum, and the stabilization of the Lillic Stone House.



FHH supports this new house proposed by Ruppert and largely agree with the HPC staff
recommendations.

Location of house
House should be located at south end of back part of lot.

There are problems with locating on front part on Frederick Road.

-32 feet wide is not enough room for a house. ‘

-creates visual congestion with 3 houses (parsonage, this house, Longo).

-detracts from views of old schoolhouse and Christian Church.

-increases already bad traffic congestion (it is already very difficult for residents and guests
trying to get on and off Route 355 at this location and other places in Hyattstown due to poor
visibility caused by the houses being both close together & close to the road, combined with the
speed of the traffic through town).

Position of House
Should face Second Alley because it is located on Second Alley.

Porch :
Should have porch on front of house facing Second Alley (similar in construction style to Store
and not a wrap around porch)

Windows
2 over 2 double hung looks good.

Doors
-Change front door to solid paneled or with a few panes
-Suggest a side door near rear of house (on side facing 355) like old store

Roof

Roof should be good architectural 40 year shingles, not cheap looking flat 25 year shingles. The
brown ones have similar appearance to wood shakes, the gray ones have an effect similar to
slate. The cost differential is minimum. $20/Square differential x 15 squares for a 20°x40’
house with a 12/12 pitch roof is only about $300 additional material costs.

Siding

Siding should be wood not vinyl, not aluminum, not cement fiberboard. Most houses in town
have wood siding, only two are brick. Allowing material substitution sets a bad precedent in
town. Furthermore, this house is relative small and the cost differential is not great. For
example, Hardiplank, Pine, Spruce, Cedar, and Fir cost about $1.00, $1.50, $2.00, $3.00, and
$4.00 per square foot, respectively, with installation costs similar. 2000 SF x $1-3/SF
differential is about $2-6K additional costs on a $150,000 house. One needs to look at a 150
year time frame not immediate, also compatibility with existing construction, also setting a
precedent in a very small town.






February 14, 2009’/

To: Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission

From: Friends of Historic Hyattstown
Subject: Ruppert new construction

Friends of Historic Hyattstown (FHH) is an incorporated, non-profit organization that was
founded in 1976 — predating both the HPC and the Hyattstown Historic District. FHH was
founded to actively promote the preservation of the historic rural roadside village of Hyattstown.
At that time in 1976, Hyattstown was in “poor health and declining.” The issues in Hyattstown
have been significantly different than in many of the other historic areas in Montgomery County,
where maintaining architectural integrity is often the major focus and little change is often
desired and promoted. For Hyattstown, saving structures from demolition by neglect and
community revitalization have been first and foremost. We believe that infill, such as with this
proposed new house, is critical to the revitalization of Hyattstown, that infill is necessary to the
long term health of the Historic District, and that appropriate infill should be considered as
essentially new contributing resources to the Historic District. Thus, we support this proposed
new house and believe that it is something that you all, the HPC and its staff, should support and
encourage, rather than just simply go along with it because you cannot prevent it.

Hyattstown has come a long way since 1976 when FHH was founded. A turning point in
Hyattstown revitalization occurred several years ago when Montgomery County and WSSC
constructed a small package sewage treatment plant to service the historic district alone. This
has allowed existing occupied homes and businesses to be renovated to modern standards and
enabled the unoccupied structures to be stabilized, restored, and now even occupied — all truly
amazing.

Hyattstown is a small historic district with only about 30 houses (but 3 churches and 5
cemeteries!). By our count in the past several years (and in the next several years), nearly half
the town will have undergone significant construction.

1. 1 house restored & occupied after 20-30 years of being unoccupied (Wilkinson).

2. 1 house being restored after 30 years of being unoccupied (Casselman).

3. 4 houses that were in very poor shape were totally renovated to modern standards

(Linthicum, Anderson, Haley, parsonage).

2 new houses under construction (DeReggi, Asbeck).

2 more new houses proposed (Campanaro lot, this house/Ruppert).

Proposed addition on 1 small house (Tailor Shop).

Hyattstown Mill & Miller House restored and occupied by Hyattstown Mill Arts Project

(HMAP).

8. 2 unoccupied houses currently being stabilized & eventually restored (Carpenter Shop, Lillie
Stone House).

9. 1 house under renovation for the Historic Hyattstown Museum on the Great Road (Davis-
Tabler House).

R

FHH 1s involved in the Hyattstown Mill Arts Project, the renovation of the Davis House for the
Hyattstown Museum, and the stabilization of the Lillie Stone House.



FHH supports this new house proposed by Ruppert and largely agree with the HPC staff
recommendations.

Location of house

House should be located at south end of back part of lot.

There are problems with locating on front part on Frederick Road.

-32 feet wide is not enough room for a house.

-creates visual congestion with 3 houses (parsonage, this house, Longo).

-detracts from views of old schoolhouse and Christian Church. '

-increases already bad traffic congestion (it is already very difficult for residents and guests
trying to get on and off Route 355 at this location and other places in Hyattstown due to poor
visibility caused by the houses being both close together & close to the road, combined with the
speed of the traffic through town).

Position of House
Should face Second Alley because it is located on Second Alley.

Porch
Should have porch on front of house facing Second Alley (similar in construction style to Store
and not a wrap around porch) ‘

Windows
2 over 2 double hung looks good.

Doors
-Change front door to solid paneled or with a few panes
-Suggest a side door near rear of house (on side facing 355) like old store

Roof

Roof should be good architectural 40 year shingles, not cheap looking flat 25 year shingles. The
brown ones have similar appearance to wood shakes, the gray ones have an effect similar to
slate. The cost differential is minimum. $20/Square differential x 15 squares for a 20°x40’
house with a 12/12 pitch roof is only about $300 additional material costs.

Siding

Siding should be wood not vinyl, not aluminum, not cement fiberboard. Most houses in town
have wood siding, only two are brick. Allowing material substitution sets a bad precedent in
town. Furthermore, this house is relative small and the cost differential is not great.  For
example, Hardiplank, Pine, Spruce, Cedar, and Fir cost about $1.00, $1.50, $2.00, $3.00, and
$4.00 per square foot, respectively, with installation costs similar. 2000 SF x $1-3/SF
differential is about $2-6K additional costs on a $150,000 house. One needs to look at a 150
year time frame not immediate, also compatibility with existing construction, also setting a
precedent in a very small town. :



I

: Mﬂ/k LWW‘ Tabe

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301-563-3400

WEDNESDAY
February 14, 2001

MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
MRO AUDITORIUM ’
8787 GEORGIA AVENUE
SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910

PLEASE NOTE: The HPC agenda is subject to change anytime after printing or during
the commission meeting. Please contact the Historic Preservation Commission at the
number above to obtain current information. If your application is included on this
agenda, you or your representative is expected to attend.

HPC WORKSESSION - 7:00 p.m. in Third Floor Conference Room.

HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMITS — 7:30 p.m. in MRO Auditorium.

A. Chris and Andrea Murtha, for rear patio and sidewalk installation at 3802
Washington Street, Kensington (HPC Case No. 31/6-01D RETROACTIVE)
(Kensington Historic District).

B. J.A.B. Joint Venture (Michael Alan Finn, Agent), for new construction at 11515

/( lj M Mountain View Road, Damascus (HPC Case No. 10/24-01A) (Locational Atlas

Resource, Purdum Historic District).

C. Allison and John Oppenheim, for screened porch addition at 10312 Armory
Avenue, Kensington (HPC Case No. 31/6-01C) (Kensington Historic District).

D. Frank and Mary Rose Nicol, for resurfacing of existing driveway and shed
removal at 7015 Eastern Avenue, Takoma Park (HPC Case No. 37/3-01B
RETROACTIVE) (Takoma Park Historic District).

E. David Rubin & Kristen Scott (George Myers, Agent), for second-story addition
and side stair addition at 4011 Prospect Street, Kensington (HPC Case No. 31/6-
01E) (Kensington Historic District).

F. David Stern and Tracey Hughes (Wiedemann Architects, Agent), for alterations,
rear addition and porch at 5806 Warwick Place, Chevy Chase (HPC Case No.
35/36-01A) (Somerset Historic District).

G. Rudy & Suly Uberman (George Myers, Agent), for front porch at 10403 Fawcett
Street, Kensington (HPC Case No. 31/6-01F) (Kensington Historic District).

(OVER)



H. Dana & Karen Czapanskiy, for new fence at 7310 Maple Avenue, Takoma Park
(HPC Case No. 37/3-01C) (Takoma Park Historic District).

[lI. ~ PRELIMINARY CONSULTATION - 8:30 p.m. in MRO Auditorium.

A. Bill & Judy Munn (Ron Brasher, Architect) for alterations at 3 West Lenox Street,
Chevy Chase (2" Preliminary Consultation) (Chevy Chase Village Historic
District).

B. Daniel A. Ruppert, for new construction at lot behind 26000 Frederick Road,
Hyattstown. (Hyattstown Historic District).

C. Chris and Andrea Murtha, driveway and paving installation at 3802 Washington
Street, Kensington (Kensington Historic District).

[V. MINUTES
A, January 10, 2000

V. ~ "OTHER BUSINESS

AL Commission Items
B. Staff Items

VL ADJOURNMENT

G:Agendast02-14agn.doc



Sent By: HP Laserdet 3100; 301 948 3471; Feb-2-01 11:04AM; Page 2/2
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Resident
26004 Frederick Road
Clarksburg, MD 20871

Daniel A. Ruppert
18900 Liberty Mill Road
Germantown. MD 20874

LAP

Resident
26008 Frederick Road
Clarksburg, MD 20871

g PRELIM: @

/

" Resident

26001 Frederick Road
Hyattstown, MD 20871
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HAWP APPLICATION:

[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTICING

Owner’s mailing address
D] A L%/J/
(3 €13 Dulw

V"@@by’l?

Owner’s Agent’s rnaxhng address
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Adjacent and confronting Property Owners mailing addresses
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Tuesday afternoon - 3 p.m.

Robin — Dick Witmer was in here to see what is needed to pave the alley at the lot he
showed me on the plat — which he said was a minor subdivision between 26004 and
26012. Nick Kotzalas from DPS told him that the alley had to be paved. He didn’t know
the street address, just showed me the location, and that it was Ruppert.

When Nick called me back he said it was 26003, across the street — and I see on the DPX
site that it does have a HAWP, but don’t know if it needs a revision for a paved alley. He
said he would hold up the permit until the HAWP is sorted out.

I think Witmer has the site wrong, and its just a question of the paving, not of a house
being built without a HAWP.

Gave Witmer your name to follow up on this.

Perry
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